
Formal Agenda 
Bainville Town Council Meeting 

Town Hall 
211 Clark Avenue East 

Monday, June 14, 2021 at 7:00 PM 
I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call—Establish a quorum 

____ Mayor, Dennis Portra   ____ Councilman, Ron Butikofer  
____ Councilman, Travis Wills   ____ Councilman, Matt Giese 

IV. Approve Agenda 

V. Approval of Minutes dated May 10, 2021 and May 26, 2021 
[Recommended Motion: I move to approve the minutes dated May 10, 2021 and May 26, 2021 
as submitted/corrected.] 

VI. Public Comments or Formal Complaints on items not on agenda. 
VII. Department or Committee Reports 

A. Public Works Report: 

B. Roosevelt County Sheriff’s Department Update 

C. Court Report—None  

D. Legal Issues 
1.  Discussion on a quiet title for the Dorothy Crawley property—Attorney Hennessy 

E. Policy/Ordinance Review 

F. Local Emergency Planning Committee 
LEPC meeting held June 8 2021 in Froid 

VIII. Public Hearing  
Ordinance—An ordinance amending Title 8 Chapter 8.02 Regulation of Animals to include 
female chickens or hens. 

IX. Old Business 
X. New Business 

A. New Permits:  

1. BCA—Special Use Permit for Simard Park for Heritage America Celebration on June 
26, 2021 

B. Resolution—Resolution of the Bainville Town Council to declare certain days to shoot 
fireworks within Town limits. 

C. Resolution—Resolution of the Bainville Town Council for requesting distribution of 
Bridge and Road Safety and Accountability (BaRSAA) program funds. 



D. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the following regarding the American Rescue 
Plan Act of 2021: 

• Non entitlement Unit of Local Government Certification Form for State and Local 
Fiscal Recovery Funds to local governments from the American Rescue Plan Act of 
2021.  

• Assurances of Compliance with Civil Rights Requirements  
• US Department of the Treasury Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

E. Resolution—Resolution of the Bainville Town council providing the amendment of the 
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget to acknowledge unanticipated revenues and amend 
expenditures exceeding the original appropriations and set a public hearing for July 12, 
2021. 

F. Resolution—Resolution adopting Fiscal Year 2021-2022 preliminary budget and set a 
public hearing for August 9, 2021. 

G. Discussion on FY2022 Budget and Capital Improvement Plan 
• Continue Work Group Discussion June 21, 2021 – Until adopted 
• August 9, 2021 Adopt the Budget 
• September 9, 2021 Budget needs to be submitted to the State 

H. Treasurer’s Report: 
• Discuss the next step in clean up nuisances. 
 Council review of nuisance violations 

• Approve claims with checks dated June 14, 2021.  
• Approve JV, UB Vouchers, and Payroll slips 
• Review delinquent accounts.  
• Financial Update with Valli 

XI. Adjourn 
Next Meeting will tentatively be July 12, 2021  



Regular Meeting Minutes of May 10, 2021 
Bainville Town Council 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 
 

The Regular meeting of the Bainville Town Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Dennis 
Portra at the Bainville Town Hall, 211 Clark Avenue East.  Present were:  Ron Butikofer, Matt Giese, 
Dennis Portra and Travis Wills was absent.  A quorum was established.  Also present were Clerk, 
Nikki Rogers; Public Works Director, Lyle Lambert; and City Attorney, Greg Hennessey was absent.  
Guests included: Cora Norton, Pat Norton, Sasha Van, David Norton, Patti Malkuch, Jess Malkuch, 
Chuck Hyatt, and Kirk Panasuk . 
 
Matt Giese moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Ron Butikofer seconded the motion. All voted 
in favor and motion carried. 
 
Matt Giese moved to approve the minutes dated April 14, 2021 as submitted. Ron Butikofer seconded 
the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried. 
 
Public Comment 
Clerk Rogers informed the Mayor and Council members that Kyle Crusch expressed his appreciation 
for all the efforts Dan and Lyle Lambert have done to help him remove some trees.  

Ron Butikofer expressed he is not happy with who ever trespassed on his property to spray paint two 
buses.  

Public Works Report 
Lyle Lambert Public Works, gave the following report:  

• Gopher problem at the lagoon is going away thanks to Ecolab. 
• Lawnmower has been taken to Culbertson for service. 
• Public Works has been hauling trees.  
• Mr. Lambert will try to contact Javier in regard to the stump on Evans street sidewalk. 
• Staff will be gone the week of May 18-21 for State Golf and Rural Water Conference in Great 

Falls.  
• Mr. Lambert received a quote from Border Steel in the amount of $9,425 for 3-42” culverts at 

the Rhea Avenue West and 2nd Street project 

Matt Giese moved replace the culverts at Rhea Avenue West and 2nd Street. Ron Butikofer 
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried.  

• Mayor and council have asked Mr. Lambert to get proposals from contractor to fix the corner 
sidewalk at Evans Street and Rhea Avenue West 

Roosevelt County Sheriff’s Department Update—None  

Court Report—None  

Legal Issues 
1. Discussion on a quiet title for the Dorothy Crawley property—Attorney Hennessy 

Policy/Ordinance Review 
1. An ordinance amending Title 8 Animals Chapter 8.02 Regulation of Animals to include female 

chickens or hens. 
Clerk Rogers presented a chicken ordinance to specify only female chicken hens and no 
roosters are allowed within city limits. The ordinance also clarifies for them to be kept in a 
chicken house and safety measures to keep them away from predators. Matt Giese and Dennis 
Portra voted to set a public hearing on June 14, 2021. Ron Butikofer voted no. Motion carried. 

2. RV Ordinance 
Clerk Rogers does not have the RV Ordinance ready to present to the council. 



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 
 

Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Next LEPC meeting: May 11, 2021 at 2:00 PM in Bainville 

Old Business—None  

New Business 

A. New Permits:  

1. Pat Norton—Fence at 406 Clinton Street 

Pat Norton is requesting to put a fence at the back of his property. Mayor and Council 
reviewed the fence permit. Matt Giese moved to approve the fence permit. Ron Butikofer 
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried. 

2. Dennis Anderson—Movable Shed at 707 Flynn Avenue East 

Dennis Anderson is requesting to move his shed from 317 Duval Street to 707 Flynn Avenue. 
Mayor and Council reviewed the shed permit. Matt Giese moved to approve the shed permit. 
Ron Butikofer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried. 

B. Request for variance from Bainville School from Occupied Camper Ordinance 

Chuck Hyatt presented a letter on behalf of the Bainville School to request a variance from the 
town for the outgoing Superintendent to live in her camper while the superintendent house is 
being worked on. Ron Butikofer moved to approve the variance. Matt Giese seconded the motion. 
All voted with Matt Giese abstaining from the vote and motion carried. 

C. Summer Employment Applications 

Clerk Rogers stated there were two applicants for the Summer Mowing/Maintenance positions. 
Sasha Van and Donna Butikofer applied for the positions. Matt Giese moved to hire both 
applicants. Ron Butikofer seconded the motion. All voted with Ron Butikofer abstaining from the 
vote and motion carried. 

D. Discussion on FY2022 Budget and Capital Improvement Plan 
• Start Work Group Discussion May 24, 2021 – Until adopted 
• June 14, 2021 Preliminary Budget 
• August 9, 2021 Adopt the Budget 
• September 9, 2021 Budget needs to be submitted to the State 

Clerk Rogers asked the council to approach the budget season a little differently from the past. She 
would like to do a department review establishing what needs the Town has and how to fund 
them while going through each of their budgets. Ron Butikofer asked if she has heard from Valli 
regarding the beginning balances to the budget. Clerk Rogers has not heard from her. 

E. Treasurer’s Report: 
• Discuss the next step in clean up nuisances. 

➢ Review Violation letter to send out May 15, 2021 
➢ March 18, 2021 Letter to D Panasuk regard to culverts 

Mayor and Council reviewed the clean up list and the next letter to be sent to the violators. No 
changes needed to be made so the letters will be sent out on May 15, 2021 to the property 
owners.  

Mayor Portra indicated the Town needs to move forward with removing the culverts 
from 311 Clinton Avenue. The Town needs to find a contractor to remove the culverts 
and the Sheriff’s Department needs to be contacted. The cost of the removal will be 



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 
 

billed to the property owner and put on their taxes if it is not paid within 30 days. Matt 
Giese voted yes, Dennis Portra voted yes, and Ron Butikofer voted no in moving 
forward. 

• Approve claims with checks dated May 10, 2021 in the amount of $20,429.67.  
• Approve JV, UB Vouchers, and Payroll slips in the amount of $10,149.52 
• Review delinquent accounts. –Accounts not presented 
• Financial update with Valli—Unable to make it to the meeting 

Ron Butikofer moved the Treasurer’s Report. Matt Giese seconded the motion. All voted in favor 
and motion carried. 

 
Matt Giese moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:21 PM. Ron Butikofer seconded motion. All voted in 
favor and motion carried. 
 
Attest:       Approved By: 
 
 
              
Nikki Rogers, CMC     Dennis Portra 
Clerk-Treasurer     Mayor 
 



Budget Special Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2021 
Bainville Town Council 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 
 

The Regular meeting of the Bainville Town Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Dennis 
Portra at the Bainville Town Hall, 211 Clark Avenue East.  Present were:  Ron Butikofer, Dennis Portra 
Matt Giese and Travis Wills was absent.  A quorum was established.  Also present were Clerk, Nikki 
Rogers; Public Works Director, Lyle Lambert; and City Attorney, Greg Hennessey was absent.  Guests 
included: Sheriff Jason Fredericks, Deputy Tim Lingle. 

Matt Giese moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Ron Butikofer seconded the motion. All voted 
in favor and motion carried. 

Approval of minutes will be available at a later date 

Public Comment—None  

New Business 

A. Discussion on the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 

Clerk Rogers presented the council with an update regarding the American Rescue Plan Act 
(ARPA) money coming from the US Treasury. She indicated the Town of Bainville will receive 
$76,509 allocation directly from the US Treasury. Half of the funds will be transferred to the state 
on June 1, 2021 and the state will send it down to each of the cities and towns within the state. The 
second half of the funds will be sent around June 1, 2022. The allocation amount is based on 
population. The money can be spent on loss revenue, water, sewer or broadband infrastructure. 
The funds must be allocated by December 31, 2024 and spent by December 31, 2026.  

She also said there is another allocation in the amount of $110,585. With this allocation the state 
used the BARSAA method of dividing up the $150 Million. The money will need to be used for 
Water, Sewer or Broadband infrastructure.  

She asked the council to put together a plan on how to spend the money as the state and federal 
will need to have a plan on where the money is spent. Mayor Portra asked if the money could be 
used on the sewer line project from 5th Avenue to Rhea Avenue between Evans Street and Tubman 
Street. Money can also be used to pay for the meter install at the water house. Clerk Rogers also 
indicated it can be used to provide an IT upgrade at the office. 

B. Review the preliminary budget for Fiscal Year 21-22—Was not discussed. 

C. Review department budgets: 
• General Fund 

Legislative 
Judicial 
Financial 
Auditing 
Elections 
Counseling Services 
Facilities Administration 

Law Enforcement Services 

Sheriff Jason Frederick and Deputy Tim Lingle were in attendance for any questions or 
comments from council. Deputy Lingle provided the latest statistics for RCSO call for service. 
January 1, 2021 to May 26, 2021 there have been 50 calls for service inside City Limits and 78 
Calls for service in the rural area. Last year during this time January 1, 2020 to May 26, 2020 
there have been 40 calls for service inside City Limits and 113 Calls for service in the rural 



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 2 
 

area. Sheriff Frederick stated he now has a deputy living in each of the east end towns. Deputy 
Joe Moore recently joined the RCSO.  

Fire Prevention 
Road & Street Services 
Street Lighting 
Cemetery Services 
 Cemetery Project 
 Plot inventory 
 Kiosk for Cemetery 
 Shrubs 
 Retaining Wall 
 Fencing 

Park and Recreation Services 
 Simard Park Infrastructure Plan 
 Public Restrooms 
 Playground Equipment 
 More Picnic Tables 
 Parking 
 Kiosk 
 Splash Pad 
 Tree Dedication 

 Trail System for Bikes, Dogs, Walkers, Motor Bikes/ATV’s 
• Water Projects 
 Replace Water Lines 

• Sewer Projects 
 Replace Sewer Lines 

• Road Projects 
 Culvert Rehab-Update Storm Drainage system 
 Create and Replace Sidewalks 
 Street Maintenance 

 
• Review CIP Projects 
 New Community Center  
 Senior Center 
 Museum 
 City Library  
 Office Spaces 
 Council Meeting Space 
 Town Office 
 Emergency Shelter 

 Purchase Equipment 
 Purchase Town Vehicle 
 Purchase Utility Vehicle for Summer Mowing 
 Welcome to Bainville Sign 
 Snowblower attachment 
 Broom attachment 

Matt Giese moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 PM. Ron Butikofer seconded motion. All voted in 
favor and motion carried. 

 



Regular Meeting Minutes Page 3 
 

Attest:       Approved By: 
 
 
              
Nikki Rogers, CMC     Dennis Portra 
Clerk-Treasurer     Mayor 



DRAFT 05/10/21 
Ordinance Number XXXX 

 
An ordinance of the Bainville Town Council amending Title 8 Animals Chapter 8.02 
Regulation of Animals to include female chickens hens.  
 
Chapter 8.02 Regulation of Animals 
 
Sections: 
 
8.02.010 Animals Running at Large Prohibited 
8.02.020 Keeping of Hogs and Swine Prohibited 
8.02.025 Female Chickens 
8.02.030 Permit for Keeping Animals 
8.02.040 Cruelty to Animals 
8.02.050 Keeping Vicious Animals Prohibited 
8.02.060 Violations; Penalty 
 
8.02.010 Animals Running at Large Prohibited. It shall be unlawful for the owner or 
person in charge of any horses, mules, sheep, goats, cattle, chickens, turkeys, ducks, geese, or 
other fowl or livestock to permit such livestock or fowl to run at large within the town limits. 

Any person in charge of any fowl shall keep such fowl securely impounded in a sufficient 
enclosure to prevent them from running at large. 

It shall be permissible for the owner or person in charge of any animals to stake such animals 
for the purpose of grazing within the town limits; provided, however, that such staking shall 
not create a nuisance by creating hazards in roadways or problems for neighboring residents. 

8.02.020 Keeping of Hogs and Swine Prohibited. 
It shall be unlawful for any person to keep or maintain any hogs or swine within the town 
limits any closer than two hundred feet (200') from the nearest neighboring dwelling. 

8.02.025 Female Chickens 
Chicken hen(s) shall be provided with a covered, predator-proof chicken house that is 
thoroughly ventilated, of sufficient size to admit free movement of the chicken hens, designed 
to be easily accessed, cleaned and maintained by the owners.  

No Chicken house, outdoor chicken enclosure, or chicken hen shall at any time be located 
closer than 10 feet to any public right of way, sidewalk, or neighboring property line other 
than the chicken owner, custodian, or keeper.  

The chicken hens shall be shut into the chicken house at night, from sunset to sunrise. 

Stored feed must be kept in a rodent- and predator-proof container. 

It is unlawful for the owner, custodian, or keeper of any chicken hen to allow the animal(s) to 
be a nuisance to any neighbors, including but not limited to: noxious odors from the animals 
or their enclosure and noise of a loud and persistent and repetitious nature.  

8.02.030 Permit for Keeping Animals.  
It shall be unlawful or any person to keep any cattle, horses, sheep, mules, goats, or similar 
animals within the town limits of Bainville without first having obtained a permit to do so 
from the town council. 



No permit shall be issued to any person to keep more than two (2) of any such animal at one 
time, unless the applicant shall be equipped to furnish necessary shelter and pen or enclosure 
of not less than fifty (50) square feet for each one animal, which shelter, pen or enclosure 
shall not be less than two hundred feet (200) from any neighboring dwelling. 
Said permit shall provide that the permit will be revoked if premises are not kept clean and 
quiet to the satisfaction of the town council or its representative. (Ord., 1983) 
 
8.02.040 Cruelty to Animals. 
It shall be unlawful for any person to wantonly or cruelly injure, beat, abuse, or torture any 
animals within the town limits. 
 
8.02.050 Keeping Vicious Animals Prohibited.   
It shall be unlawful for any person to keep, feed, harbor, or allow to stay about the premises 
occupied by him within the town limits, any vicious, unruly, or ferocious animal. 
 
8.02.060 Violations; Penalty. 
Any person who shall violate any of the provisions of this chapter shall, upon conviction, be 
punishable as provided in Section 1.08.010 of this Code. 
 
Effective Date: This ordinance shall be effective 30 days after adoption. 
 
Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this ordinance is 
for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity 
of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The council hereby declares that it would have 
passed this ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, and words 
thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, 
phrases or words have been declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this 
ordinance should be declared invalid or unconstitutional, then the remaining ordinance 
provisions will be in full force and effect.  
 
First reading on the 10th day of May 2021, by a vote of 2 Ayes, 1 Nays, 0 Abstain, and 1 
Absent  

Second reading and final adoption on the  ______ day of ____________ 2021, by a vote of ____ Ayes, 
_____ Nays, _____ Abstain, and ____ Absent  

ATTEST      APPROVED 
 
 
 
             
Nikki Rogers, CMC     Dennis Portra 
Clerk-Treasurer     Mayor 







RESOLUTION NUMBER XXX 
 

A resolution of the Bainville Town Council to declare certain days to shoot fireworks 
within Town limits.  

 
WHEREAS, on June 13, 2016 the Bainville Town Council passed an ordinance amending the 
following:  

9.06.030 Unlawful to Shoot or Fire; Exceptions 
It shall be unlawful for any person to shoot or fire any fireworks or other pyrotechnics 
within the town limits at any period of the year inclusive of each year or otherwise 
noticed by the Town Council, subject to state and county fire regulations; and  

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with §50-37-106 MCA Sale of fireworks restricted to certain dates 
from June 24 through July 5; and 
 
WHEREAS, Roosevelt County and the State of Montana do not currently have an open 
burning ban; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that Bainville Town Council declares June 29, 2021 
until 11:59 PM MDT July 5, 2021 the period to be able to shoot or fire any fireworks or other 
pyrotechnics in Town limits. If there is a County or State open burning ban in effect it will 
nullify and supersede this time period. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Heritage America Celebration on June 26, 2021 is 
exempt from this Resolution 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of June, 2021. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
Nikki Rogers, CMC CMMC    Dennis Portra 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 



Resolution Number XXX 
 

A resolution of the Bainville Town Council for requesting distribution of Bridge and Road 
Safety and Accountability (BaRSAA) program funds 
 

WHEREAS, the Bridge and Road Safety and Accountability Account (BARSAA) requires the 
Montana Department of Transportation to allocate accrued funds to cities, towns, counties, and 
consolidated city-county governments for construction, reconstruction, maintenance, and repair of 
rural roads, city or town streets and alleys, bridges, or roads and streets that the city, town, county, 
or consolidated city-county government has the responsibility to maintain; and,  

 
WHEREAS, a city, town, county, or consolidated city-county government that requests funds 

under the Bridge and Road Safety and Accountability Account must match each $20 requested with 
$1 of local government matching funds; and, 

 
WHEREAS, a city, town, county, or consolidated city-county government requesting 

distribution of allocated funds may make such a request to the Department of Transportation 
between March 1 and November 1 of the year the funds were allocated; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the project(s) to be funded is Culvert Repair at Rhea Avenue West and 2nd Street 

(Exhibit A) ; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the local match for the allocated funds has been budgeted from Town of 

Bainville’s General Fund. 
 
THEREFORE, NOW BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 
1. The Town of Bainville requests distribution of its share of the allocated Bridge and 

Road Safety and Accountability funds to be used for the projects identified herein. 
 
2. That the Council hereby empowers and authorizes the Mayor or other staff to execute 

such further documents as may be necessary to facilitate the distribution of said funds. 
 
Passed and adopted by the Town Council of the Town of Bainville, this 14th day of 

June, 2021. 
 

 

ATTEST:       MAYOR: 

 
 
              
Nikki Rogers, CMC-CMMC     Dennis Portra,  
Clerk-Treasurer      Mayor 
  



Exhibit A 

Calendar Year: 2021 
Project Name:  Culvert Repair at Rhea Ave W and 2nd Street  FY 2021-22  
   
Projected Costs:  
   
Gravel   

4 $500.00/load delivered  $    2,000.00  

   
   
Supplies:   
Culverts   

3 48" 12 Gauge @ 30 foot  $  12,555.10  

   
   
 Total Project Costs:  $  14,555.10  

   
   
   
   
   
Total Allocation for FY 20-21  $  14,106.24  
Total Town Match   $        705.31  

   
 





















RESOLUTION NUMBER XXX 

A resolution of the Bainville Town Council providing an amendment of the Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 budget to acknowledge unanticipated revenues and amend expenditures exceeding 
the original appropriations 

WHEREAS, the City of Bainville, Montana adopted the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget on August 10, 
2020, via Resolution #172: and 

WHEREAS, the General Fund accounts and Gas Tax Apportionment (Fund #2820) need to be 
amended to cover unanticipated revenues, expenditures and transfers (see detail below); and  

WHEREAS, the City of Bainville is empowered under Sections 7-6-4006, 7-6-4012 and 7-6-4031, 
MCA to amend the fiscal year budget: and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-6-4021, MCA, the City Clerk advertised this public hearing in 
the Community News on June 24, 2021 and July 1, 2021, as well as posted the notice on the 
City’s website and on the City Hall window, at the Post Office, Smokeys Bar and Casino and at 
the Welcome Stop and  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Bainville City Council hereby appropriates and 
redistributes the following accounts and directs the City Treasurer to make the following budget 
amendments in the form of decreases to the following funds and accounts for Fiscal Year 2020-
2021: 
 

Proposed decrease in appropriation amounts    

  
Budget 
Amount 

Proposed 
Change--
Decrease 

Ending 
Budget 
Amount 

1000.410363.350 Judicial Services 3000 1000 2000 
1000.410500.100 Financial Services 50000 5000 45000 
1000.410530.350 Auditing 25000 10000 15000 
1000.411130.350 Counseling Services 35000 25000 10000 
1000.420100.300 Law Enforcement  12000 2000 10000 
1000.420440.940 Fire Prevention 10000 5000 5000 
1000.430240.100 Road & Street Serv 20000 5000 15000 
1000.430240.940 Road & Street Serv 10000 5000 5000 
1000.430240.950 Road & Street Serv 15000 15000 0 
1000.430263.200 Street Lighting 10000 10000 0 
1000.430900.200 Cemetery Serv 500 500 0 
1000.430900.350 Cemetery Serv 15000 10000 5000 
1000.430900.360 Cemetery Serv 5000 5000 0 
1000.440700.200 Insect & Pest Control 10000 5000 5000 
1000.460400.230 Parks & Rec 2500 2500 0 
1000.460400.350 Parks & Rec 10000 5000 5000 
1000.460400.930 Parks & Rec 10000 5000 5000 
1000.470100.200 Comm Public Facilities 10000 10000 0 
1000.521000.820 Interfund OP Tr 20000 10000 10000 

     
 Total  136000  

 



Proposed decrease in appropriation amounts   

  
Budget 
Amount 

Proposed 
Change--
Decrease 

Ending 
Budget 
Amount 

2820.430200.100 Personal Service 15000 15000 0 
2820.430200.350 Professional Serv 1500 1500 0 

     
 Total:  16500  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th, day of July, 2021. 

 

ATTEST:       MAYOR: 

 
 
              
Nikki Rogers, CMC-CMMC     Dennis Portra,  
Clerk-Treasurer      Mayor 



RESOLUTION NUMBER XXX 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF BAINVILLE, MONTANA, ADOPTING FISCAL YEAR 
2021-2022 PRELIMINARY BUDGET AND SET THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR AUGUST 9, 
2021. 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Bainville met on May 26, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. and held said meetings 
in accordance with MCA 7-6-4021; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Council is in the process of reviewing the preliminary budget for Fiscal Year 
2020-2021; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
BAINVILLE THAT: 
 
the Town Council approve the preliminary budget to allow for revenue and expenditure postings 
beginning July 1st, 2021. 

 
 

PASSED by the Town Council and APPROVED this 14th of June, 2021. 
 
 
 
             
       Dennis Portra,  

Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
          
            
     
       
Nikki Rogers, CMC      
Clerk-Treasurer     


	Minutes-- 210526 Budget Meeting Draft.pdf
	A. Discussion on the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds
	Clerk Rogers presented the council with an update regarding the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) money coming from the US Treasury. She indicated the Town of Bainville will receive $76,509 allocation directly from the US Treasury. Half of the funds wil...
	She also said there is another allocation in the amount of $110,585. With this allocation the state used the BARSAA method of dividing up the $150 Million. The money will need to be used for Water, Sewer or Broadband infrastructure.
	She asked the council to put together a plan on how to spend the money as the state and federal will need to have a plan on where the money is spent. Mayor Portra asked if the money could be used on the sewer line project from 5th Avenue to Rhea Avenu...
	B. Review the preliminary budget for Fiscal Year 21-22—Was not discussed.
	C. Review department budgets:



